
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: March 9, 2026

Subject: Corrective Easement on DeKalb County Board of Education at 5303 
Roberts Drive 

ACTION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and proper 
for a corrective easement on DeKalb County Board of Education property at 5303 Roberts Drive   
adjacent to the Dunwoody Nature Center.  

SUMMARY
In 2017 the City and the DeKalb County Board of Education (DCBOE) entered into an easement 
agreement whereby the City was granted permanent easements across DCBOE property at 5303 
Roberts Drive to access Dunwoody Park and the Nature Center. During permitting for the Wildcat 
Learning Center it was determined that a new water service line needed to be run from Roberts 
Drive to the Nature Center.  The 2017 easement agreement language specifically defined the 
access easement as vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress but did not provide for adding 
utility lines. 

It was not the intention of the original agreement to exclude the provision of utility service to the 
city’s property.  Public Works worked with DCBOE staff to add corrective language to the last 
sentence of clause 2 of the original agreement that allows the City to install, operate, alter, repair, 
replace and maintain utilities serving city property. The DCBOE has already signed the corrective 
easement.   

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and proper 
for a corrective easement on DeKalb County Board of Education property at 5303 Roberts Drive   
adjacent to the Dunwoody Nature Center.  
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